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Juze 26, 1992

Reverazd Rokert P, Beale
Our Lady's Eall

287 Eighlazd Stra
Miltoz, Massachus

o

Dear Ban:

His Emizexnce raceiyved your letrer
him abcutr £

azd their 3
there for six mozsr

Recexztly, he received copies of r
Micnael's azd has sent then a letter
reports be sent to me. Ee is asking
situatioz. I plaz tg be correspondin
of St. Michazel's withia the wesk.
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November 8, 1993

Reverend>Rtuest Tourigney
Our Lady's Hal

287 ‘Highland Street
Milton, Massachusetts 02186

Dear Ernie:

I received your letter and appreciate the thoughts you
expressed about the correspondence we received from Mr.

MacLeish and his representation of RN s and’
RN concerns.

His reading of their "rage" is not surprising to me.
I have experienced the same. However, outside of the
other allegation that has been handled by this office, I
am not sure they are aware of any other person with whom
ou may have been involved. If they do, they have not
hared it with me. My sense is they suspect there are
thers but do not know who they are. They think we should
each out to find them.

When the occasion arises, I will ask them about other-.
persons. I am not sure when this will be since they have
engaged an attormey. I will check this out with Wilson
Rogers.

I know these are difficult days for you, Ernie. You
are in my prayers. Take care.

Sincerely yours,

JBM:mo'1l Reverend John B. McCormack
6644M Secretary for Ministerial Personnel

ET-0045
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Archdiccese cf Besicn .
Assistant to the Sacre'ary for Miristeral Ferscrrel

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

TO. Fila
FROM. Rev Enan M. Flattay
DATE. Apnl 18, 1885

, _
/
RE: Rav Emes! £ Teurigney

g

Fatter Tcungney came to Chancery en Apal 18,1583 at my invitaSen. Wa had sched
eartier, but he arnvad ca Mcrday, March 27, and | had the agccin

el

tled this az mant

tmrent scheduled for Tuesday Marsn 23,

Father Tourignay arrived on lime, and we graatad cre anather cardially tinvitad him ‘o tall his s\zry.asha

had requestad. He asked just how many accusaSers there wera against him. [ answerad that ™ers wera
five: an arcnymcus ycung man from Matznea, acd

Father Taurigney dacided ‘o dea} with the allegaicn from Matgnen first. He idantified %o ycurg marn as

. ard tcld the story of an everirg clcse to the end of his ime at Matigrncn. He had taan
drinkirg, and feeling fike a failure He heard the veices of *ha yeung peagle harging cutin tha slaygroend
adjacent to his aparment, ard went out ard sat dewn and talkad with tham, sharing his feelings of failura
with thern. They asked if they could continue tfi2 ciscussicn Eack at his acariment. Azcutwerly of tham
came back, and they talked until it was late When the others were leaving, @ ask=c i he couic stay
and talk. ard de faruly had lived in Father Teurigney's apamment
beforz Father Tounigney movad in. Tney talked untl it was very lata. When Father Teurigney finaily said
he had to go to bed, Qi ef. Father Teurigney made himself arather dnnk. When ha finally wartto
bed, stepped out of Father Tourigney's privats bathroom, pariially undressed. Fa

ier Tourigney deas

nct remember what hagpened afiar that. Fe had a "tlackcut”. The next marming there were alet ef.,
things arcund, including a beer botie in the Sathrcom. He thinks NNl had besn drinkng whan he
was upsetat schcel. Father Tourigney sgoke to his parants, ard na arrdiza

3

went to the bathreem
of the schocl, ard apolcgized tor whataver had haccened e nignt befcra.

PEBE ather Toungaey went into datail aseut bis relaterstip with the T -

=)

bestfrends They supcoriad hum all through his dificutbes, Whan he want to Saint Leuls, thay v
san acrass the siatz in Missour, and Father Teurigrey drave o visit them, He told them atou IR
arc GONNMRE: charges He was surzdsed at thaic reacian, They wera cald. Ha rewam=ar

mask ceming aver thew facas Father Teungray was upsat to learn that as scon as ey werthoma,

wentto their chilaran ard askad tem if Fat-er Tou‘.’cnei had everteuchad them. Father To rgnay

that'what he had 'cid them was in confidence said that Father Tourgnay b

"2y

inbed Falier Teurgrey was davasiatad by .5 ard derizd it The avantially st 2f coraet
with lim Racenly (1883) Fater Tourdgray remiambers an evering when WES Si220ig N

hisrcomin a sizzoing tag Early in the marmeg, Father Tousigney heard him whimga-ing
Teungrey askad whatwas wrzrg @a3s baorg atad draam and was frghtaned Fawerjeur
remeamters inving him i comzinia Fatar Teorg-2y's bed and holcing Mim. Me st | rai-tsi
ra saxuzl teecmirg

u

v



Rev. E. Taurigzey
Pig= 2
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. Faar Tourigrey went o 'Waymeut  Ra'cskadie
sgad mis parants gecd c’.:-'vcu!d al..a s '¢ss Tater
X veuld go to bed, bt abways i = .
cowt whataver was 3Cirg oo
rgney wentheme
m2, crawlirg up on his iap, e'c. Fe was aiways Syirg ioimiate
Teungreyif ne had aver! had sexal corast MR
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Rev. Ernest E. Tourigney
Summary - Apeil 15, 1995

May, 1974 (3+7)

Fathzx Haley, pastor in Hallistac, acd the bousckasper, spoks to 3iskap Jarks tbaut Fater Tourdgzey 124 .
-

Bistop Baaks callad Father Tourigzey in. Deaied it. Bishop Baaks spoks to- He denjed
it also. Admittad later that be lied to the Bishop. Father Tourigney told hima what to say. Fathr Tourignay
W1s 12gvessive towards Bishap Baaks.

October 23, 1533
caze to Bishop Baaks. Alleged misconduct fram
his brother, and a_m Weymouth
Bishop Banks spoke with Father Tourigney, who basically agr==d 1bout his r2lationship wicy G
Armbuted the probler to alcobol, which he had given up 6 years earlior. and he wezs frieads,
afzcdonate, not sexual He is in Florida. Sull frieads. (AN "Hs fot feslings were overwhaleing -
probably wers as [ look back on it Vi Matignoa- really don't know what happened tat aizhe”

Nothing in Ravere. Bishop Baaks said thers was 1 ne=d for residzntial svaluation. Father Tourigney will ses
[Docior] OQHanley.

Navember 2. 1933
called Fatker Tourigney called ber at 12:30 midaighe Said b= felt ::1}':d.-wou!d Yave

become a rapist.

agz of 14 (1970). Says Father Tourignsy abused

JTanuacy 15-20, 1989
Assssseat at Southdown: "Sexual r2prassion, coupled with a stroug as=d for affection and 2 growiag, if
naive, comfortableness with sexualicy may be contributing factars” to the sexual relationship. Procireqt

absessive/compulsive traits. "Ernest does not appear to be in dang=r of any sexual acting outor harming
* youth"

February 5, 1939
S Father Tourigney said he bad W bed with bim. Had ahard og”, He call=d oa January 27
to say that if his frieads in Milford knew what you wezs saying they would taks cars of Wl aod his family.
Whaat will o whea be finds out that | got a slap on the wris??
Father Tourigney scknowledged the call Very upset Toroato backlash, Did waat to wara him.
« & Willses Doctor O'Haaley for a y=ar, 2ud se= Bishop Banks in May or Juze and December. Bishop upset that
Fatker Tourigney is so accusing of Wi Bishop Banks offersd psychological help il

July 15, 1989 .
Lstizr to Bishop Banks from Doctar O'Haaley, attesting that Father Tourignsy has go proclivity for actjng on
" igipulse. "There iS go svideses from my interviews nor fiom the testiag that would suzgsst that his =inistry
be imitd in aay way.

{
May 15,1992

[nterveation in Revers, set up buy the Priests’ Recovery Program. Fathar Tourigmey c2f2rvad to Saiat
Michael's Communaity in Saint Louis for evaluation. Evaluation took placs May 13-22. [nratizat weatment

Decambar 17, 1992
alled. Adlzged abuse

Jiz Flyaa, CSS called Bishop Hughes -JPS:L Waats t0 =ake sure Fater Tourigzey 15 2wy froam
youth. Lzger Som Margoliss azd Margokiss, cazraseating

ET-0098



Rev. Erpest E. Tourigney Pag=2
Summary
February 4, 15935
Fatt=r McCorzack acd Father Tourigney mer. GNP vas aggressive in forming freadship
he. Magy other sexual accusatiogs abou: (NN (0oked for mocey
also cae in 1o se= Father McCormack Abused as a child (11/15)

. [ aever forced

Mazch 12, 1695
{e2ting berneza Father Tourigzey aed Father McCormack
"Botox line: No public mizistry until issues dealt with®
sAccusations and responses wers specific aed detailed.
S |sicg dricking to get me out of the Parish]
egetting along with lifs - let go
srajor decisions wers made about my lif: which wers ugjust
wz2ed opportuziry to refurs before [ can let them go
*] ac2 out of a sezse of hurting
~n22d to refuts "lies and mistzpraseatations” befors moving on
“nexs stzp is to let go; ne2eds to address the substance to do this; not just the ezl
o public mizisgy
o"doesa’t se= 3 fururs in minisyy - Emale”
+How Do I reergazizz oy lifs?
«azzry - not with being wrned iz, but with being in limbo. He wazis a resalve
Fatter McCormack asked Father Touriguey to me=t aud discuss this cogversation with Dr. Curmran.

Jucs 6, 1665 .

Meztizg of Father McCormack and Father Tourizney and Dr. Curran

Fatter McCormack: Father Tourigney not ready to retura - does not undsrstaad the impact he had oa victirzs.
Father Tourigmey said h= dees

Father McCormack: "I told him [ would think about what has bezz said aad will get to him by the middle of
July.”

ET-0099
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To:

¥rom:

Ret

Date:

MEMORANDUM

Father John McCormack

Kaye Woodward ’f(fggéf

Me. G

April 28, 1993

In response to your memo of April 27 regarding a meeting between

Mr.

and Cardinal Law, the date of Friday, May 14, 1993

at 4:00 p.m. has been scheduled in the cardinal‘s calendar.

KW/ac

o+
Dt

ARCHDIOCESE OF :uSTON
RECEIVED

“APR 29 1993

OFFICE OF
MINISTERIAL PERSONNEL

ET-0455
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Cardinal Law
FROM: ‘Father McCormack -
DATE: May 14, 1993

RE: Mr. SR

Today you are scheduled to meet with ¢imimemmnigmmy ot 4300 p.m. I will be
present. I am scheduled to celebrate Mass at 5:15 at St. Paul’s. Therefore,

I will plan to leave about 4:50. If you have a problem with this, please let
me know.

JBMimo'1
5979M

ET-0460
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PERSONAL AND CONFIDE L
Mr. SEa—

ewb

Mr. SWEISURIR, thirty—eight years old, married, two stepchildren, a former seminarian
at St. John's and a recovering alcoholic.

Confidential Information: Fr. Tourigney reports that Mr. Wil was abused by a
school bus driver when he was a child.

2. Mr. G and Fr. Tourigney had a sexual relationship during his adolescence and
seminary years. It perdured for about five years.

3. Mr. SWEERis angry with the Archdiocese. He reported Fr. Tourigney to Bishop Banks.
After sending him for an evaluation, he was reinstated in a parish.

4. Mr.qQmalis angry with Fr. Tourigney. He feels he manipulated him into the
relationship and was held 'hostage' by Fr. Tourigney. He would tell Mr. i that
the relationship was a good one, something special and one blessed by God ~ similar to
the relationship of Jesus to John and David to Jonathan. . )

5. He was concerned that Fr. Tourigney manipulated him by theologizing about their
relationship and portraying himself as one with spiritual wisdom (including the idea
about being reincarnated). He is angry that Fr. Tourigney threatened his mother in a
telephone call that he would send people from Milford (It was left vague).

6. Mr. @ is looking .t,‘olr you and me and Bishop Banks to say: 1am sorry.

a) Sorry that Bishop Banks reinstated him in the parish after an evaluation in
light of what he learned from Mr. Siie

b) Sorry that Bishop Banks didn't reach out to Mr. SMlyfurther after meeting
with him. : :

7. Mr. @ wants to be assured Fr. Tourigney will never be put into a position to do
such things again.

8. He is looking for compensation through a lawyer.

9. Other information:

a) Mr. SEE knows SIS and ReSERERNE: of Immaculate
Conception Parish, Weymouth. They made previous complaints about Fr.
Tourigney. ’

b) Fr. Tourigney currently is on administrative leave, living at Our Lady's Hall
under supervision, in counseling with a psychiatrist and not doing any public -
ministry.

KBM:mo'l
5980M
5/14/93

ET-0461



June 14, 1993

Most Reverend Robert J. Banks, DD
Bishop of Green Bay

P. 0. Box 23066

Green Bay, Wisconsin 54305-3066

Dear Bob:

Becently, hwallmmms had a meeting with Cardinal Law. His understanding
was that the Cardinal intended to share some of the conversation with you.

Yompwale tolephoned and asked whether it would be possible to meet with
you. He thought that it could be possible some time when you visited the
area., I told him I was not sure about this but thought that the best way to
go about it was for him to write you a note.

My 'sense is that he wants to have an understanding why things happened the
way they did in his conversations with you around Father Tourigney. He thinks
you 8id not handle it the way that he expected. Therefore, this could be a -
sensitive conversation.

I bhave found my conversations with him to be helpful to him. He is a
recovering alcoholic who is trying to come to terms with his past. At the

same time, he is angry with us and X am sure that he will be looking for a
financial settlement. He has a lawyer.

If you thought that you could be pastorally helpful to him in your
conversation, I would encourage you to meet with him sometime. If you choose
.ot to meet with him, my sense is that he will take it as a sign of
sipdifference to his concerns.

I mind bringing this informatiom to you, but I thought I ought to inform
you what he has asked and what he would like to do. If you think I can be of
help, let me know. Take care. .

Sincerely yours,

JBM:mo'1 Reverend John B. McCormack
6101M Secretary for Ministerial Personnel

ET-0467



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

RE:

RJD:tt

PERGONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

Fr. John McCormack V//

Fr. Kevin Deeley/%3?£>

May 23, 1994

Fr. Tourigney

My concern is whether or not he has adequately begun to
face the serious issues raised in the allegations.

Do we have a responsibility to notify any prospective
employer about allegations of sexual misconduct.

I think this is a catch-22 situation, i.e., he needs to
do something, but we still have responsibility for

monitoring his activity.

ET-0505

£



Memorandum May 20, 1994 v////

To: Fr. John B. McCormack
From: Fr. Edward M. O'Flaherty, S.J.
Re: Reverend Ernest Tourigney i

I am responding to the memo you sent about Fr. Tourigney's
letter sent to Cardinal Law. I shall answer from the point
of view of my role in pastoral support of priests, and do
not take into account any questions of liability.

1. E.T. has not been dealing successfully with his anger,
the accusations against him, and his present position in
the Archdiocese. At least, this is what we hear. Could his
psychiatrist give some kind of evaluation of the pr ess
he has made ? The accusations against him Pemain very
strong statements about his unsuitability for what might
be called "ministerial” or service—oriented work, because
the allegations clearly suggest that he takes advantage of
some young BEN in trusting situations. E.g. the son of
close friends of his. 1t is not apparent to me that he has
done much with this allegation other than to seem to admit
it but diminish its significance. Finally, I have a
question about how well he is using his time at the
residence to which he is assigned. It seems he is away
from there more often than he is present, and his
difficulties seem to be those of the Archdiocese's
handling of his case, not his case. The present
opportunity seems to be an escape from problems more than
a solution to them.

2. It seems to me that if E.T. is not interested in
pursuing the effective handling of his problems, then he
should be invited to seek laicization. Then he would be
free to accept such offers as he sees fit. It is not a
happy solution, because it leaves him as a potential
danger to young men, but perhaps the seriousness of the
invitation might get him to think of more effective ways
to deal with his problem. .

3. Could the above, especially number 1, be said to him ?
You would have to check with his psychiatrist, monitor and
with Fr. Bob Beal, and they will confirm what I proposed.

RCAB RED Ac"“ON

ET-0622



Tor Most Rey. William Murphy
From: Rev. Emest Toungney
Date: January 28. 1997
Subject: Place of Residence

OUR LADY'S HALL AND IT'S PURPOSE

Provides home and counseling service to recovering alcoholic priests.
o A transitional living arrangement for priests who have been accused of sexual
misconduct
for those who do not have an alternative living arrangement.
for those who hawe been clinically assessed to be incurable pedophiles.
Quoting Fr. John Waish (Boston Globe 123/97) “church officials can assure Milton
residents the men living in the hail pose no nisk”™.
Quoting Milton selectman John Shiclds (same article) *They claim that there has never
been a person there who would be a predator. You have to take solace in that. You
have to take them at their word.”

* &

Conditions requested of those residing at OLH: Report whercabouts so as to be able to be
reached in an emergency.

PFRSONAL REASONS FOR BEING AT OLH

After leaving St. Louis I was permitted to live at my famity home in Pocasset. During the

-nowdaygivenﬂmJohn}hmonuiaLIwasrequcswdbyJolmMcCormackwﬂveaOm

Lag!y'sHa!lasa'safchome"mﬁlthe icity surrounding Hannon subsided. Our Lady's
Mwnsidu'edma"ufchousc'hasmmﬂybemdisuedimdmddwmddmmﬂacedn
considerable risk. I have made the observation to Brian Flatley that no group residence
would be free of public scnuiny. The information in the Globe article (1,23.97) strongly
mwmwaspmvidedbymhsidchfomcrwhoatwilconldmgaﬂwsmcmsidem
regardless of where they are lving. Parenthetically, I would fike to know why only this
mmdmmmmmmmc«mmmma
fcwynrsagothatthcmmatleasthormorcwhohawbeennccusedandrcmovedﬁ'om
parish assignment.

Personal reasons for leaving OLH and returning to my family home
1. It was life dmhﬁngandhamhﬂtoﬁleqmlityofmylifeasobserved by:

ET-0729




e My Spirimal Director was converned about the effect that a stifled ifestyle had on

. My AA sponsor was concerned about the long range citest that "warchousing”
would have on recovery. .

. My family members, especially my sister and brother-in-law with whom I meet and
share meals on a daily-basis and who are my strongest Support systiem view
sonfinement at OLH not only as "cruel and inhuman treatment” but also as “counter-
productive to rehabilitation.

My priest and lay friends have complimented me on the yuality of life and upbeat
attitude 1 exhibit since returning to my family home.

UNREASONABLE RESTRICTIONS AT OLH

9

Forbidden to answer telophone

Forbidden to answer door

Forbidden to have visitor. even family members and priest friends

Forbidden to have own telephone or L.v.

Constantly reminded that OLH was not our home thus creating an unwelcomed
atmosphere.

¢ ¢ o & O

-

. EFFECTS OF WAREHOUSING

Socializing was rare....mainly at the noon day meal and occasionafly late night in
the T.V. room.. '

Lack of any purposcful activity

Symptoms of instinxtionalization as manifested by paranoia anger. petty bickering
ctc.

THE QUALITY OF LIFE EXPERIENCE AT FAMILY HOME

Normalized communication, socialization and support systems
Goaod local recovery programs

Healthy activitics (Around the house and yard projects)
Cultural Activities :
Educational opportunitica for senior citizens

Viembership at a local aduit fitness center

ATTEMPTS TO JUMP START LIFE

In May 1992 everything that was meaningful and important was suddenty taken away fiom
me, leaving me with an unbearable emptiness. Upon completion of my treatment at St.

MichaeP's in St. Louis I met with John McCormack who at first indicated that T w—"" "~
ET-0730



reassigned to a “childless” environment within a matter of 6 weeks. Later he recanted and

intormed me that I would never receive an assignment and suggested I look info alternative

carcers. Out of obedience [ pursucd the following course of action

o Requested to return fo graduaie school to be reeducated in 2 field related to my
expertise. threqumWasdcnicdmmc basis that duc to my age <uch an ctfort
would not benefit the Archdiocese. .

o Enlisted the services of a career counseling firm (DBM). It became evident due to the
imited scope of my formal education. as well as the drawback of age m an economy
that was downsizing and releasing personnel over the age of §5 for carly retirement that
any hope of acquiring any meaningful ¢ployment was funle.

. Mot with the bishop of Amarillo to whoin [ candidly explained my situation. After
some screening (mainly the statf at St. A fichaet's and Dr. Curran) he was willing to
welcome me in his diocese. He spoke per anally nith Cardinal Law sho refused his
request. -

o Was considered for the directorship of a hospice care facibity in Texas. Permission
denied by Rev. James McCarthy.

« Was considered for the position of chaplain atan alderty care facility in St
Petersburg, Fla. Permission denicd by Rev. John McCormack.

e A final atempt was with Habitat For Humanity where I was considered for the
position of field representative in Sri Lanka and India. Permission denied.

FINAL REMARKS

[ have been obedient and have complied with every dircctive of the Archdiocese cven when
Icouldnotmdcrsxandoragecatﬁmaw' the rationale of some requircments.
Mmytimmlhavcvoicedmyob' ﬁonofnotbdngab!cmstandbcfommywcmcrsmd
Jdefend myself. 1 have resented being judged unilatmllyonzccusaﬁonsthmmm were
oversiated. if not outright false. Imumwwdcmdmcoppmumiwmea
contextual picture of these individuals, their familics and nvy involvement with troubled
children from dysfunctional homes. hwouldha\egivcnaperspectiwdntwassordy
missing. Both my psychiatrist and lawver were objective and had the patience to listen. As
mtedwdicr,mypsydﬁauis(onukasnwosepamwoccaﬁomnicdwcommumwchis
postive findings to the Archdiocese. My lawyer, knowing 2 complete historv. was Willing
torcprMmeinacmn’toﬂawiflwmﬁdagec.chasccmﬁdcntthmhecouldwin
basedunaimgcnmnbcruf(’nscrepam 3 mﬁﬂiappearedmﬂ\edcpos:m He was told.
however, that no funds were available from the Archdiocese to pursue that course of -
action. Ipasouaﬂywasmmblctoassmncthcbmdcnofacosﬁym

However I have tried to put all that behind me now and restructure 2 life of dignity and
meaning. Accordingmmyvadommypoﬂsysmmalhmdcnoammnhblygoodjob.
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[ have a moral obligation to protect and cnhance the yuality of my life as a precious gift
from God. Abortion is aot the only sin against the right to life. I expericnced confinement
as a death sentence and thus [ am merally bound te resist it..

1 would like to come to some agrecable resalurion to this dilemma. { am 62 vears old and
ordained 36 vears. Combined with the 9 vears of preparation [ have been connected fo the
church for a total of 43 years. most of which has been in loyal and dedicated service. [
appeal to you s 2 brother priest o exercise justics and charity in attempting to resotve this
sssue. It would be presumptuous on my part to remund vou that the comnerstone of the
church is forgiveness as Jesus prayed in the Our Fuaper. As often experiencad in the
Gospel the keystone of the Church is mercy and the puilding blocks are love. Without
these we are doomed to coflapse. If no other resclution is possible. being only 2 faw 2ars
from retirement. [ would like to be considered for 1ctirement SIams.

[exas

This is where I will be making my annual retreat with a halt Jozen privsis from Texas. Itis
a structured program following prefty much the same tormat as most refreats. a week of
prayer followed by 2 week of relaxation with orother pricsts.

I also intend to visit a long-time friend who is seriousty ill with cancer that could claim ber
Jife at any time.

I may be reached by phone at 506-333-1010
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Confidential Memorandum

To: Cardinal Law, Most Reverend Wurphy, Msgr. Robert P. Deeley
From: Reverend William F. Murphyf

Date: October 29, 1998

Re:  Rev. Emnest Tourigney

J0L-333-2273
I received a telephone call today from Fr. Harry Waldow, Vicar for Clergy in the Dipcese of Amarillo,
Texas, regarding Fr. Emie Tourigney.

According to a couple passing through Amarillo who had spoken to Fr. Waldow, they witnessed Fr.
Tourigney celebrate Sunday Mass at St. Thomas the Apostle Parish in Amarillo.

The Pastor of St. Thomas is Msgr Joseph Tash, a longtime friend of Fr. Tourigney.

The couple spoke to Fr. Waldow, curious that Fr. Tourigney was “back in ministry”. This prompted the
call to Boston.

1 spoke to Msgr Lennon about this. Given that Fr. Tourigney's faculties have already been removed by
Cardinal Law (see attached), Msgr. Leanon suggested that Fr. Tourigney be instracted to report to
Chancery as soon as possible to give an account of his actions and possibly to be suspended.

AssoonasFr.Wnldowpmpamarépoxtﬁ)rhisBishop containing more details from the couple and a
report from Msgr. Tagh, he will fax me a copy. 1 will be back in touch with you.

What would you suggest as a course of action?

3¢ Thos The

L’lﬂo Covlter I,

Amarillo  TX
79107
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October 29, 1998

To Most Rev. Bishop John Yanta
Diocesan Bishop of Amarillo, Texas

To Rev. William Murphy
vriest Personnel Committee
Archdiocese of Boston,Massachusetts

from Msgr. Harold Waldow
vicar of Clergy, Diocegse of Amarillo

DIDCESAN PASTORAL CENTER  AMARILLD, TX 79117-56844
PO BOX 66«44 8068 3602240
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October 29,1998

Shortly aftcy the weckend of October third and fourth -

I received a telephone call at St. Joseph's Church where I
reside from a gentleman vho asxed if there vas a priest in
our Dioccoc by the namc of Ermic. I replicd that to my
knovledge there was not. The only priest I ever knew here in
Amarillo called Ernie was a Vincentian priest : Father
Francis llynes now deceased vho was called " Ernie.” The
conversation went no further.

Another telephone call ensued later in the week this time
the gentleman and his wife spoxe to the sane {ssue . The
woman had said she called St. Thomas the Apostle Church here
in Amarillo and ingquired about the prlest whu had celebrated
yveekend Mass...she vas told his name was FPather EBrmie
Tourigney. The couple ...in particular the woman now spoke
of hee 1eal tovacern that they had thought that the priest
celebrant they saw that veekend vas Fathar Tourigney of
Boston who was no longer in active ministry in the New
£ngiland area, the call to St. Thomas confirmed their
suspicions that he vas one and the same person. The gnestion
wvas raised how could Father Brnie celebrate Mass here and
pot in New Englanda. The couple identified themselves as

ho were in Amarillo
interviewing for employment. Their home is the greater
Boston area and they were visiting St. Thomas the Apostle
that weekend. I received the {nformation and turned the name
of the priest over to the Bishop who asked that the Vicar
General follow up on this matter. The Vicar General agked me
to. assume responsibility for the matter and I called the
Archdiocese of Boston first being directed to Father Paul
Miceli and then to Father William Murphy. ‘I explained the
situation. I was told by Pather Murphy that Father Tourigney
vas a priest of the Archdiocese vho was " off the job."
Pather Murphy also told me that Father Tourigney has no
permission to work as a priest in Boston or anyvhere else.
There were issues in the past that deal with sexmal
misconduct with minors.

Later in the afternoon Father Joe Bixenman our Vicar General
told me that Father Ernie had celebrated all the weekend

DIOCESAN PASTORAL CENTER  AMAAILLO, TX 7917-5844
FO. BOX B6a4a 00OG-000-8843
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1iturgico at Bt.Thomas;

residence vere out of town.

Sometime around 4:00 p.m-

asked for some vritten s
allegations. We spoke bX
the sitnation up
Archdiocese of Boston.

sincerely

Rev. Msgr. Harold WalLdow
vicar of Clergy -

ror both Bishop Yanta as

OF AFFRRILLO

bolh the pastor and priest in

rFather Murphy telephoned again and
tatement from me concerning the
jefly. I assured that I would write
wvell as for the
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Il G Fu H.ga.rw: - 3/ 15/01

- Er-Toarpiney i

His concemns:

* Nephew: was alienated form Church, now reconciled with Fr. T's help. Not doing the
weddin'gwﬂlbenmnmtic.Fr.T.wasmpporﬁvcmlﬁmashis&tMabandoned
ﬁimily,hemﬂ‘uedﬁommncer,coma,etc.toreeovarandphnawedding.

. Sayshelmdpernﬁssionﬁ'omBishopMmphyibrayearandwouldhavehdtbg
family make other arrangements if be knew he couldn’t be involved. -

* Traumatic to family, bride to be, etc. -

Pleads for reconsideration wants me to ‘have the Cardinal review the facts.”

My comments to him:
Iwascallingtolethimknowthat‘anywlierpermissionshadbecnmonsidemdand
rwcinded”.lsaiiMIwouldmtspeakwﬂhtheCmdimleanmkchiscomerm
know to Fr.Higgins.Iwouldbebackintomhwithbim'ﬂnnsdayaﬁa'mon.

Canthisbereconsidcmdinﬂmit’sibrasingleevemandmtanassigmmlikeme
other situations? - »/d

If not, Il call him Thursday afiernoon to say that the situation has been reviewed and the
decision stands.

08-14-01
Neil H.

Hecr b ot o0 (s | - H e csitn Shinct -
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ARCHDIOCESE OF BOSTON
2121 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE
BRIGHTON. MASSACHUSETTS 02135-3193
(617) 254-0100

August 9, 2001

Reverend Emest Tourigney
P. O. Box 1491
Pocasset, Massachusetts 02559

Dear Father Tourigney:

As of today, August 9, 2001, all previous permissions that were
granted to you for the public celebration of the Sacrament hereby are
withdrawn. This includes the two most recent requests for a wedding at
St. Catherine's in Norwood and an impending fimeral.

Due to circumstances and situations of today, this action is being
taken for your protection and that of the Archdiocese of Boston.

Sincerely in Christ,

[Hat g
CJHmo’l - Reverend Charles J. Higgins
1851 Delegate to the Archbishop

ET-0813




Fr. Tourginey

His concerns:

* Nephew: was alienated form Church, now reconciled with Fr. T’s help. Not doing the
wedding will be traumatic. Fr. T. was supportive to him as his father abandoned
ﬁmﬂy,hemﬂ'emdﬁ‘ommca,conm,etc.tomooverandplanaweddmg.

. SayshehadpamissionfromBishopMmphyforayaarmdwouldhavehad
family make other arrangements if he knew he couldn’t be involved.

¢ Traumatic to family, bride to be, etc. -

Pleads for reconsideration wants me to “have the Cardinal review the facts.”

My comments to him:
Iwascallingmkthimhnwthat‘anyearﬁapexmissiomhadbeenmoomidemdand
mchded”.lmiddmlwouldmtspeakwithﬁowdhalb\nwouldmkchiscomam
kmwn)Fr.mggins.IwouldbbbackintomhwithhimThnsdayaﬁumon

Can this be reconsidered inthatit’sforasingleevcntandnotanassignmentlikethe
other situations?

. yvgh}fk‘;“d”iﬁgz:‘g} i

Ifnot,l’llcallhimThmsdayaﬂemoontosayﬂmﬂxesihmﬁonhasbeentevicwedandﬂ)e
decision stands.

® D &

Neil H.
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MIDDLESEX, ss SUPERIOR COURT DEPARTMENT
OF THE TRIAL COURT
CIVIL ACTION NO.:
JOHN DOE and JANE DOE, 02-1451
Plaintiffs,
V.

BERNARD CARDINAL LAW, aka,
CARDINAL BERNARD F. LAW, ROMAN
CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP OF BOSTON, a
Corporation Sole, and ERNEST
TOURIGNEY,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

1. This action is brought by plaintiffs JOHN DOE (“John) and his mother JANE
DOE (“Mrs. Doe”) (separately, “Plaintiff” and collectively, “Plaintiffs”) against defendants
Bernard Cardinal Law, a.k.a., Cardinal Bernard F. Law (“Cardinal Law”’), the ROMAN
CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP OF BOSTON, a Corporation Sole (“RCAB”) and Emest Tourigney
(“Father Tourigney”), arisirig from Cardinal Law’s intentional, reckless, and/or negligent acts or
omissions in allowing Reverend Emest Tourigney (“Father Tourigney”) to repeatedly sexually
molest John for many years while John was a minor. Specifically, John brings this action against
Cardinal Law and the RCAB for negligent hiring/supervision, intentional/reckless infliction of
emotional distress, and violation of the Massachusetts Civil Rights Act, MASS. GEN. Laws, Ch.
12, §§11H and 111; and against Father Tourigney for assault, battery, intentional infliction of

emotional distress and a claim under Mass. GEN. L. ch. 12, §§ 11H and 111. In addition, Mrs.



Doe joins with John, her son, and brings this"action against Cardinal Law and RCAB for
negligent hiring/supervision, loss of consortium, and intentional/reckless infliction of emotional
distress. Concomitantly, Plaintiffs seek damages resulting from the wrongful and unlawful
conduct of Cardinal Law, the RCAB and Father Tourigney.

THE PARTIES

2. Plaintiff John is an adult residing in Malden, Middlesex County, Commonwealth
of Massachusetts.

3. Plaintiff Mrs. Doe is an adult residing in Malden, Middlesex County,
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Mrs. Doe is John’s mother.

4, Defendant Bernard Cardinal Law, a k.a., Cardinal Bernard F. Law, is an adult
residing in Suffolk County in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Cardinal Law is the head of
the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Boston (the “RCAB”), which operates parishes, schools, and
programs for children in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Cardinal Law was elevated from
Archbishop to Cardinal in 1985.

5. The defendant, the RCAB, is a corporation sole, with its principal place of
business at 2121 Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, Suffolk County, Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. The RCAB operates parishes, schools and programs'for children.

6. Defendant Father Tourigney is an individual who resides in Pocasset, Bamstable
County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Father Tourigney, Immaculate Conception, and Accusations of Sexual Molestation of
Children.

-

7. Upon information and belief, Father Tourigney has been a priest within the

RCAB since the 1960’s. In or about the 1960’s, Father Tourigney was assigned to the



Immaculate Conception Church in Weymm;th, Massachusetts.

6. Upon information and belief, Father Tourigney molested at least two young boys,
before and apart from the plaintiff John while he was Immaculate Conception Church in
Weymouth.

7. Later, Father Tourigney was transferred to the St. Mary’s Church in Holliston,
Massachusetts. Upon information and belief, Father Tourigney molested at least one minor
parishioner while he was a Pastor at St. Mary’s Church.

8. Thereafter, Father Tourigney was transferred to Matignon High School in
Cambridge, Massachusetts. Upon information and belief, while at Matignon High School,
Father Tourigney would take members of the high school football team out on the field late at
night and consume alcoholic beverage with them.

9. After leaving Matignon High School, Father Tourigney was assigned to the
Immaculate Conception Church in Revere, Massachusetts.

10. While at the Immaculate Conception Church in Revere, Sister Katherine O’Brien,
S.N.D. (“Sister Katherine”), Sister Winifred Miller (“Sister Winifred”), and Reverend Richard
Messina (“Father Messina”) each had concerns regarding Father Tourigney’s abuse of alcohol
and behavior with small children. Upon information and belief; Father Messina observed Father
Tourigney with young boys in his room at the rectory, on some occasions with the door closed
and on some occasions with the door open. Upon information and belief, Father Messina
discussed these concerns with Sister Katherine and Sister Winifred. Upon information and
belief, Sister Katherine, Sister Winifred and Father Messina consulted Cardinal Law on various

occasions regarding their concerns about Father Tourigney’s involvement with small children as

well as Father Tourigney’s abuse of alcohol.



11.  Atsome point in 1991, Father’ Tourigney was sent to St. Louis, Missouri for
treatment for alcoholism and pedophilia.

12. Upon information and belief, in 1992, when Father Tourigney returned from St.
Louis, he was sent to a half-way-house in Milton, Massachusetts. Also upon information and
belief, Father Tourigney had additional meetings with Cardinal Law at that time regarding
returning to a parish. Upon information and belief, Father Tourigney was prevented from
serving at any parish.

B.  Cardinal Law’s Actual Knowledge of Sexual Molestation Charges Against Father
Tourigney.

13, During the early 1990’s, at least two parishioners at the Immaculate Conception
Church in Weymouth, Massachusetts reported to Cardinal Law that they had been molested by
Father Tourigney when they were children. After the RCAB failed to satisfactorily address the
problem, in or about 1993, these two parishioners brought suit against Father Tourigney.

14, Moreover, upon information and belief, Cardinal Law became aware of other
allegations of sexual molestation of children by various RCAB priests during the period from
1984 (when he arrived as Archbishop) to 1989, separate and apart from Father Tourigney. In an
effort to conceal the actions of pedophiles, some of those priests were transferred from parish to
parish or returned to active ministry despite substantiated allegations of pedophilia. Cardinal
Law’s decision to ignore the complaints of various parishioners concerning Father Tourigney
and others was consistent with Cardinal Law’s inaction and ostensible acquiescence to
pedophilia within the RCAB.

C. Father Tourigney’s Sexual Molestation of John.
15. John was born in 1970. While John was between the ages of thirteen (13) and

sixteen (16), Father Tourigney repeatedly sexually molested him (approximately between 1984



through 1987).

16.  John has just began counseling regarding the sexual abuse he has suffered at the
hands of Father Tourigney. John has remembered that Father Tourigney had sexually abused him
when he was a child and is in the process of making the causal connection between these acts
and his psychological injury. John is still in the process of treatment and is continuing to
remember more instances of the abuse.

17.  On at least two occasions, John stayed overnight at the Rectory at the Immaculate
Conception Church in Revere, Massachusetts, when Mrs. Doe was out of town. On each of
those two events, after John came out of the shower, Father Tourigney dried John off with a
towel. While Father Tourigney dried John off, he fondled John’s penis and testicles.

18.  On another occasions, John stayed with Father Tourigney at Father Tourigney’s
house on the Cape. While the two were on the beach, Father Tourigney wrestled with John
during which time he touched John’s penis and testicles. When they returned from the beach to
the house, Father Tourigney commented that John was covered in sand and that he should
remove his swim suit so it could be washed. When John removed his swim suit, Father
Tourigney again dried John off with a towel and fondled John’s penis and/or testicles.

19.  Father Tourigney was close to the Doe family and would often visit John and
Mrs. Doe at their home and would also invite John And Mrs. Doe to his home on the Cape. On
various occasions while at the Doe home, his home on the Cape or at the Rectory, Father
Tourigney asked John to sit on his lap. John would sit on Father Tourigney’s lap and find that
Father Tourigney’s penis was erect.

20. Also, on numerous occasions, at the Does’ home, Father Tourigney’s home on the

Cape and at the Immaculate Conception Church in Revere, Father Tourigney would hug John



very tightly and closely.

21. On a different occasion, Father Tourigney took John to house in New Hampshire.
At night, John was sleeping on the floor next to another child. Father Tourigney woke up the
child who was sleeping next to John and instructed him to sleep in another location. Father
Tourigney then laid down next to John and was facing him. John felt uncomfortable and turned
his back to Father Tourigney. Father Tourigney then held John close and pressed his body close
to John’s. Father Tourigney also placed John’s hand on his leg. John felt Father Tourigney’s
skin and hair and realized that Father Tourigney had removed his pants. Father Tourigney then
proceeded to masturbate on John. John started to cry and asked Father Tourigney to stop. Father
Tourigney stated that he loved John and continued to rub John’s chest, legs and penis.

22.  During the time Father Tourigney began molesting John, John began developing
various behavior problems. In junior high and high school, John had problems controlling his
bowel movements would have accidents at school. Since then, John has suffered various other
maladies, including, without limitation, sleeping problems, depressions, sexual problems, and
problems controlling anger and frustration.

D. Breach of Duty and Failure to Act Responsibly by Cardinal Law and the RCAB.

| 23.  Put simply, between 1984 and 1990, Cardinal Law and the RCAB completely
failed to notify, let alone warn, Plaintiffs of the danger and foreseeable problems with Father
Tourigney, despite the fact that Cardinal Law and the RCAB was aware of the complaints made
by the other priest and nuns in Father Tourigney’s parish. Moreover, Cardinal Law and the
RCAB were aware, or reasonably should have been aware, of Father Tourigney’s deviant
behavior toward children and the c;mplaints that had been made against him before his arrival at

Immaculate Conception in Revere. Moreover, Cardinal Law and the RCAB breached his duty to




John when they failed to notify parishioners of the Immaculate Conception Parish that there were
serious allegations of pedophilia against Father Tourigney in 1991. Had Cardinal Law and/or the
RCAB notified parishioners of the abuse allegations made in 1991, then it is more likely than
not that John would have received treatment more than 11 years ago and would have made
substantial progress in his recovery.

24.  Despite the fact that (a) Cardinal Law headed the RCAB, which operated
numerous programs; (b) a reasonable person in Cardinal Law’s position would know, or should
have known, that pedophiles, like Father Tourigney, would be attracted to situations where they
could gain access to children; (c) Cardinal Law had a duty to ensure that reasonable steps were
taken to make certain that innocent and unknowing children were not exposed to pedophilia or
unsafe situations where they could be abused; and (d) at least two complaints were made by
other parishioners as well as complaints by nuns and at least one priest in Father Tourigney’s
parish itself directly to Cardinal Law about Father Tourigney’s deviant behavior, Cardinal Law
allowed Father Tourigney to continue as Pastor at Immaculate Conception, where he eventually
sexually molested John continuously for many years. In addition, during the years that John was
being abused by Father Tourigney, the RCAB was a haven for priests who engaged in
p'edopﬁilia.

25.  During the time that Father Tourigney was sexually molesting John, the RCAB,
under the supervision and direction of Cardinal Law, knowingly permitted pedophiles such as
Father Tourigney to remain in situations within the RCAB where they could gain access to
children. In addition, the RCAB failed to adopt proper procedures to prevent children attending

parishes and schools within the Archdiocese from being abused by priests and others associated

with the RCAB.



26.  Despite Cardinal Law’s actual knowledge of credible allegations of child
molestation against Father Tourigney, Cardinal Law allowed, condoned, and provided Father
Tourigney with free access to children within the Immaculate Conception Parish, including John.
With this access to children, Father Tourigney did assault, batter, intentionally inflict emotional
distress and violate MASS. GEN. L. ch. 12, §§ 11H and 111. In addition, the RCAB is vicariously
liable for these actions of Cardinal Law. Moreover, the protection of pedophiles is not an activity
protected by the limitation of liability set forth in Mass. GEN. L. ch. 231, §85K.

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

COUNT I
(Negligent Hiring/Supervision — All Plaintiffs Against Cardinal Law and the RCAB)

27.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference herein in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

28.  Cardinal Law and the RCAB had a duty to hire and supervise competent, fit, and
otherwise qualified priests for the RCAB and to make sure that children involved in RCAB
programs were safe and not exposed to known or suspected pedophiles.

29. As early as 1985, when Cardinal Law became Cardinal for the RCAB, Cardinal
Law knew or should have known that Father Tourigney had sexually molested children at the
parishes where he had worked prior to arriving at Immaculate Conception in Revere. Cardinal
Law also should have taken action to thoroughly investigate the reports made to him by the
parishioners concerning Father Tourigney’s deviant behavior toward children.

30. As early as 1985, the RCAB knew or should have known that Father Tourigney
had sexually molested children at tﬁe parishes where he had worked prior to arriving at

Immaculate Conception in Revere. The RCAB should have taken action to thoroughly



investigate the reports made to him by the parishioners concerning Father Tourigney’s deviant
behavior toward children.

31.  Cardinal Law and the RCAB breached their duty by, among other things, the
following acts or omissions: (a) not protecting John from Father Tourigney’s foreseeable and
probable sexual molestation; (b) not taking prompt remedial action; (c) not taking any effort
whatsoever to inform parishioners at Immaculate Conception that their children had been
exposed to a known or suspected pedophile; and (d) not taking appropriate actions to investigate
the two complaints from other parishioners.

32.  Asadirect and proximate result of the wrongful acts or omissions of Cardinal
Law and the RCAB, Plaintiffs have suffered damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter judgment for Plaintiffs
and order Cardinal Law and the RCAB, jointly and severally, to pay forthwith to Plaintiffs their
damages in an amount to be determined by this Court, plus interests, costs, attorneys’ fees, and
all such further relief as this Court deems appropriate.

COUNT 11

(Intentional/Reckless Infliction of Emotional Distress — All Plaintiffs Against Cardinal Law
and the RCAB) . :

33.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference heréin in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

34. The RCAB and Cardinal Law recklessly and/or intentionally assigned Father
Tourigney to, and allowed Father Tourigney to remain at Immaculate Conception.

35.  The Conduct of the RCAB and Cardinal Law was extreme and outrageous,
beyond all possible bounds of decency, and utterly intolerable in a civilized community.

36.  The Conduct of Cardinal Law and the RCAB conduct directly and proximately



caused Plaintiffs extreme emotional distress of a nature that no reasonable man could be
expected to endure.

37.  The unlawful conduct of the RCAB and Cardinal Law was not privileged.

38.  Asadirect and proximate result of the conduct of Cardinal Law and the RCAB,
Plaintiffs have been damaged.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter judgment for Plaintiffs
and order Cardinal Law and the RCAB, jointly and severally, to pay forthwith to Plaintiffs their
damages in an amount to be determined by this Court, plus interests, costs, attorneys’ fees and all
such further relief as this Court deems appropriate.

COUNT I

(Intentional/Reckless Infliction of Emotional Distress — All Plaintiffs Against Father
Tourigney)

39.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference herein in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

40.  Father Tourigney intentionally sexually abused John when he was between the
ages of thirteen and sixteen.

41.  Father Tourigney’s conduct was extreme and outrageous.

42.  Father Tourigney’s conduct caused Plaintiffs extreme emotional distress.

43.  Father Tourigney was not privileged to cause Plaintiffs emotional distress.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter judgment for Plaintiffs
and order Father Tourigney to pay forthwith to Plaintiffs their damages in an amount to be
determined by this Court, plus interests, costs, attorneys’ fees and all such further relief as this

Court deems appropriate.
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COUNT IV

(Violation of the Massachusetts Civil Rights Act, MASS. GEN. LAWS
Ch. 12, §§ 11H and 11I — John Against All Defendants)

44.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference herein in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

45.  Father Tourigney, and through him the RCAB and Cardinal I:aw, interfered with
or attempted to interfere with John’s rights secured by the laws of the Commonwealth though
threats, intimidation, or coercion, including the creation, perpetuation, and tolerance of Father
Tourigney’s sexually predatory acts against children.

46.  As adirect and proximate result of the conduct of Father Tourigney, Cardinal
Law and the RCAB, John has been damaged.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter judgment for John
Doe and order Father Tourigney, Cardinal Law and the RCAB, jointly and severally, to pay
forthwith to John Doe his damages in an amount to be determined by this Court, plus interests,
costs, attorneys’ fees and all such further relief as this Court deems appropriate.

COUNT V
(Assault — John Doe Against Father Tourigney)

47.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference herein in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

48. When John was between the ages of thirteen and sixteen, on several occasions,
defendant Father Tourigney sexually abused John, including but not limited to masturbating on
John, and fondling John’s penis and testicles.

49.  Father Tourigney intentionally created an apprehension of immediate physical

harm on the part of John by these and other overt acts.
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50.  John’s apprehension was reasonable.

51.  Asadirect and proximate result of Father Tourigney’s actions, John has been
injured.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff John Doe respectfully request that this Court enter
judgment for him and order Father Tourigney to pay forthwith to John Doe his damages
in an amount to be determined by this Court, plus interests, costs, attorneys’ fees, and all
such further relief as this Court deems appropriate.

COUNT VI
(Battery — John Doe Against Father Tourigney)

52.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference herein in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

53. When John was between the ages of thirteen and sixteen, on several occasions,
defendant Father Tourigney sexually abused John, including but not limited to masturbating on
John, and fondling John’s penis and testicles.

54.  Father Tourigney intentionally used force against John on several occasions.

55.  Father Tourigney’s use of force against John was unjustified.

WH”EREFORE,. Plaintiff John Doe respectfully request that this Court enter judgment for
him and order Father Tourigney to pay forthwith to John Doe his damages in an amount to be
determined by this Court, plus interests, costs, attorneys’ fees, and all such further relief as this

Court deems appropriate.



CéUNT vl
(Loss of Consortium — Mrs. Doe against All Defendants)

56.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference herein in their entirety the
allegations contained in above paragraphs.

57.  Mass. GEN. Laws, Ch. 231, § 85X provides that the parents of a minor shall have
a cause of action for loss of consortium of a child who has been seriously injured against any
person who is legally responsible for causing such injury.

58.  Mrs. Doe is John’s mother and is the person entitled by law to the consortium
provided by John.

59.  Father Tourigney, the RCAB and Cardinal Law are legally responsible for
causing John’s serious injuries.

60.  Asadirect and proximate result of the conduct of Father Tourigney, Cardinal
Law and the RCAB, Mrs. Doe has been deprived of John’s consortium for many years.

61.  Consequently, Father Tourigney, the RCAB and Cardinal Law are lable for
damages in accordance MAsS. GEN. Laws, Ch. 231, § 85X.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Mrs. Doe respectfully request that this Court enter judgment for
her"and-order F athéf Tourigney, Cardinal Law and‘the RCAB, joinﬁy and severally, to pay
forthwith to Mrs. Doe her damages in an amount to be determined by this Court, plus interests,

costs, attorneys’ fees, and all such further relief as this Court deems appropriate.
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JURY DEMAND

PLAINTIFFS DEMAND A JURY TRIAL ON ALL ISSUES SO TRIABLE.

\bos-srvOINSANKARANA\S2135v03\1487031.DOC\4/4/02

JOHN DOE AND JANE DOE,
Plaintiffs,
By their attorneys:

WMM(?

Roderick MacLeish, Jr., BBO #388110
Annapoorni R. Sankaran, BBO #631065
Courtney B. Pillsbury, BBO # 651549
GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP

One International Place, Third Floor
Boston, MA 02110

Tel: (617) 310-6000

Fax: (617)310-6001
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